. BUITOGL DISTRICT -
i

FW: Divers tank for sale - Plum HS -
Bob Alpine <alpinob@phbsd k12.pa.us> Wed, Oct 18, 2013 at 1:45 PM
To: Tim Glasspool <glasspooki@pbsd.k12.pa.us>, Eugene Marraccini <marraccinie@pbsd.k12.pa.us>, Michael Brewer <brewerm@pbsd k12.pa.us>

North Hills Water Gardens will be buying the tank for $50- Bealis and Kubricks wera not Interested. Kubricks referred me to this vendor.

Bob - cancel the work order to move it to the Administration Building,

Could you please add to the agenda for the October board retroactive approval — “Sell used Rubbermaid tank to North Hills Water Gardens for $50, Buyer
responsible for pickup " or something similar to this?

Bob

From: North Hills Water Gardens [mailto:nhwatergardens@hotmali.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 12:18 PM

To: Bob Alplno

Subject: RE: Divers tank for sale - Plum HS - make an offer

Mot a problem, | will be willing pick It up at your convenience,

Wark - #412-666-D199
Cell - #412-841-1100

Thanks
Scotty

Fromz alpinob@phsd.k12.pa.us

Date: Wed, 16 Oct 2013 12:07;21 -0400

Subject: FW; Divers tank for sate - Phum HS - make an offer
To: nhwatergardens@hotmail.com
CC:marraccinie@pbsd.fei2.pa.us

As we discussed details on the tank we have appear below — we would be willing to sell this for $50, you would have to pick it up though at our, Please return email or call 412 798-
6318, Thanks

From: Bob Alpino [maiito: alpincb@phsd.k12.pa.us]

Sent; Tuesday, July 09, 2013 3:21 PM

To: 'wpial@highscheoisports.net'; WPIAL AD's {ads@wpial.com)
Subject: Divers tank for sale - Plum HS - make an offer

Plum H5 is looking to sell a 300 gallon Rubbermaid tank, We used this in the pastto fill with warm water for our divers.

Grainer has this item listed for $364,25

69" wide and 25" deep

94 Ibs.






